

CHICHESTER YOUTH ASSOCIATION

CYA

PO Box 394

Epsom, NH 03234

<http://www.chichesteryouth.com>

President – Jennifer Cassidy

Vice President – Joe Strazzeri

Treasurer – Betsy Purvis

Secretary – Jennifer Randall

Member at Large – Rebecca Pillsbury

Chichester Youth Association

Minutes from May 17, 2015

6:00 pm

Town Hall

I ATTENDANCE:

Jennifer Cassidy, Betsy Purvis, Tara Andrews, Jimmy Chiavaras, Joe Strazzeri, Jen Randall, Chip Wagner, Joe Bonacorsi, Ben Saturley, Kris Losey, Doug MacDonald, Jacqueline Hanna, Julie Mercier, Lee Despres

II APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

On a motion made by Tara seconded by Jimmy, the minutes from April 12, 2015 were approved with all members in favor.

III TREASURER'S REPORT:

Checking Account: \$4,494.92

Savings Account: \$10,374.90

- \$711.00 was made during the carwash.

On a motion made by Jacqueline seconded by Jimmy, the Treasurer's report was approved with all members in favor.

IV COMMISSIONERS' REPORTS:

Soccer:

- New league rules regarding tournaments were set at November meeting.
- Team rosters need to be submitted before scheduling games.
- No more u10/u12 tournaments. Coaches record goals scored and two best teams play against each other.
- U8 teams now need to have patched refs.
- Jacqueline to attend next league meeting 5/31. CYA would like to continue with tournaments and not have patched refs at the U8 level.

Baseball/T-ball:

- Chichester will be hosting the U10 All Stars tournament on 6/19-24
- Minors is need of new catcher's helmets.
- Coaches need to remind all to lock the shed and clean the dugouts after games.

Softball:

- Coaches need to remind all to lock the shed and clean the dugouts after games.

V SNACK SHACK COORDINATOR'S REPORT:

VI EQUIPMENT MANAGER'S REPORT:

- We will be asking parents to check what is needed for uniform items on registration sheets so that we do not purchase too many.

VII FUND RAISING:

- Fisher Cats Game
- CYA 1st Annual Wiffle Ball Tournament
- 5k

VIII OTHER BUSINESS:

- Infield mix needs to be purchased for the pitcher mounds.

XI ADJOURNMENT:

A motion was made by Jimmy to adjourn the meeting; it was seconded by Tara with all members in favor.

The next scheduled meeting will be held on Sunday June 14, 2015 at 6:00 pm at Town Hall.

